
17th February 1921.

ALBERTJ BROWN,K C 

ROBERT C MÇ MICHAEL,K.C 

RENNIE O.MÇ MURTRY 

GEORGE P. VAN IER .
FRANK 8.COMMON

GEORGE H MONTGOMERY. K C 

WARWICK F. CHIPMAN,K.C 

WALTER R L.SHANKS.

GERALD A.COUGHLIN 
LINTON H BALLANTYNE

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal McGill University, 

Montreal.

Dear Sir Arthur,
re Old Medical Building

I have redrafted and herewith enclose proposed 

agreement with Ross & Macdonald relative to the altera­

tions and extensions to the old Medical Building which 

I understand you will discuss with Mr. Beatty tomorrow.

As soon as this agreement has been executed 

will you either advise the members of my Committee that 

they are at liberty to commence their discussion of plans 

with the architects, or if you prefer that I should do 

so please let me know.

Mr. Beatty should make it clear to the archi­

tects when the agreement is signed that it is subject to 

confirmation by the Board of Governors at their next

meeting.

Yours truly,
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